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Dyke Power Company
tATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President

Nuclear Production Department
422 Soutil Church St.eet
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SCENARIO FOR 000 NEE NUCLEAR STATION
RADIOLOGICAL Ehr.RGENCY PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE
DOCKET NOS. 50-269, 50-270 AND 50-287

Thank you for providing the scenario for the Oconee Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Exercise scheduled for April 14, 1988. Your submittal appears to
fulfill the requirements for an annual onsite exercise.

We shall conacct a detailed review of the scenario. Any come .ts that we may
have will be discussed with your Corporate Emergency Coordinator via telephone.

If you have any gi.estions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Thomas R.
Decker (404/331-?.659).

Sincerely,

Douglas M. Collin::, Chief ,

Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protec', lor Branch,

'

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

c:: # S. Tockman, Station Manager

bec:JRC Resident Inspector I
DRS Technical Assistant
J. Pastis, NRR
State of Sout 5 Carrilina
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